From: Anthony Rush [rush_aj Gl

Sent: 27 August 2010 22:18

To: david_mackay@

Cc: jm.molyneux@gordonharris.co.uk; Richard Jeffrey; Jim Home
Subject: RE: Ed

Thanks David

| am impressed how you have managed to reduce the claim by £37 million. Have a good holiday.

Sent: 27 August 2010 21:27
To: david mackay G

Cc: jm.molyneux
Subject: Re: Ed

Richard.Jerir tie.ltd.uk

Guess what a very conciliatory call from Ed and apologies for mixing up his cellphone numbers.

Happy to see Tony on Sunday and full of praise for Jim and Tony. "BB are ready and willing to write off
£37million plus to do the deal with Siemens still to contribute." No change from me except to urge positive
engagement. Please use this info diplomatically or maybe not at all. This guy is under big pressurel

Regards,

David

----Original Message----

From: david_mackay@| G

Date: 27/08/2010 21:13

To: <david_mackay @ . <rush_aj

Cc: <jm.molyneux(@ JilNEEEEE-. <Richard Jetirey@tie.ltd. uk>
Subj: Re: Ed

Tony gave me another 'phone no. which also comes up voice mail. Interesting though
the final five digits are the same---Jack Daniels??

Good Night
David

----Original Message----

From: david_mackay(@

Date: 27/08/2010 21:00

To: <rush_aj@/

Cc: <im.molyneux@ . <Richard Jeffrey@tie.ltd uk>
Subj: Ed

Good Evening Gentlemen,
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As discussed I have tried to call him back on _ But all I get is

voicemail.
I do not intend to try any further tonight.

My recommendation would have been that he should accept AJR's invitation
for Sunday.

Roll on Portugal,
Cheers,

David

</BLOCKQUOTE

</BLOCKQUOTE
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